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June 30, 2010

Julie Fitch

Director, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 VanNess Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re:  Report on the Coordination Between Low Income Energy
Efficiency and Energy Efficiency

Dear Ms. Fitch:

CPUC Decision 09-09-047 at pages 305-307 directed the utilities to provide a report to the
Energy Division detailing the coordination efforts between Low Income Energy Efficiency and
Energy Efficiency Programs. Pursuant to that decision, Southern California Edison Company
(SCE) submits its report on the Coordination Between Low Income Energy Efficiency and Energy
Efficiency Programs.

Please feel free to contact John Fasana at 626-633-3027 or me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Larry R. Cope

cc:  Administrative Law Judge David M. Gamson
Administrative Law Judge Kimberly Kim
Jean Lamming (Energy Division)
Jeanne Clinton (Energy Division)
Simon Baker (Energy Division)
Sarita Sarvate (Energy Division)
|Redacted | (PG&E)
Athena Besa (Sempra)
John Fasana (SCE)
Don Arambula (SCE)
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